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Marie Dunne - Commun. Mar

From: | Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr
Sent: ., 20 October 2004 14:53

To: -- Clare Baxter (E-mail)
Subject: FW: Raychel Ferguson

Hi Clare - Email below for information.

Marie

————— Original Message—-----

From: Trevor Birney [mailto:tbirney_
sent: 20 October 2004 14:43

To: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr

Subject: RE: Raychel Ferguson

Marie,

¥e are now intending to broadcast a programme which will examine the deaths
“of three children from hyponatraemia.

It will be broadcast tomorrow (Thursday) at 9 pm.

Regards,
Trevor.

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received it
in error, please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the
information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this
message may contain personal views, which aresnot the views of UTV unless

speclfically stated. '

Original Message----- |
“rom: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr [mailto:MDunne_}
—ent: 29 September 2004 09:55
To: Trevor Birney

;_? Subject: RE: Raychel Ferguson

Hi Trevor - Dr Nesbitt's response - 3rd paragraph - sent to you on Monday
27th September answers this guestion.

Marie

————— Original Message—--~---

From: Trevor Birney [mailto:tbirney_]
Sent: 28 September 2004 09:28

To: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr

Subject: RE: Raychel Ferguson

Marie,
Another question that Geoff forgot to answer is:

When did Geoff discover that another healthy child, Lucy Crawford, had died
at the Erne Hospital 14-months previous to the death of Raychel?

Cheers.
Trevor.

023-084-
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Txevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs
Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received 1t
in error, please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the -
information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this
message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless

specifically stated.

————— Original Message-----

From: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr [mailto:MDunne_]

Sent: 27 September 2004 14:33

To: Trevor Birney
Subject: RE: Raychel Ferguson

Trevor - Find attached Dr. Nesbitt's response to the queries 1n your emaill
below. Apologies for the delay but as you know I was on leave until 20th

September.

Marie

—-——=—=0riginal Message-~-——-

From: Trevor Birney [mailto:tbirney_]

Sent: 14 September 2004 10:19
To: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr
Subject: RE: Raychel Ferguson

Marie,

As you know, we're still working on a programme examining the deaths of Lucy
Crawford and Raychel Ferguson. '

In terms of the death of Raychel, in a meeting I had with Geoff Nesbitt last
vear he spoke of his concern at the RVHSC not disseminating information

relating to the death of Adam Strain in 1996.

Can you ask Geoff when exactly did he find- out about the death of Adam?

When did he first speak to the CMO about his concerns?

“Then did Geoff discover that another healthy child, Lucy Crawford, had died

.t the Erne Hospital l4-months previous to the death of Raychel?

How many deaths did the Working Group, set up by the CMO, examine?

Best wishes,
Trevor.

Trevor Blrney
Editor, Current Affailrs
Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received 1t
in error, please delete it from your system, do not use oOr disclose the
information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this
message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless

specifically stated.

————— Original Message—----

From: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr [mailto:MDunne_]

Sent: 15 June 2004 12:12
To: Trevor Birney (E-mail)
Subject: Altnagelvin statement

Hi Trevor - Statement as promised.

023-084-196

RF - ALTNAGELVIN
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Regards.
Marie

<<Raychel
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